
   OFFICERS 
Carl Ribaudo, President 

Shelly Thomsen, Vice President 
Harold Singer, Treasurer 

                                            DIRECTORS 
Martin Goldberg 

Jason Burke 
 
 

TAHOE RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Tuesday, July 14, 2020 
Location: Teleconference – See Below 

South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150 
10:00 AM – 1:00 PM 

 
AGENDA  

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING COVID-19 AND TELECONFERENCED MEETINGS: 
 

Based on the mandates by the Governor in Executive Order N-33-20 and the County Public Health Officer to shelter 
in place and the guidance from the CDC, to minimize the spread of the coronavirus, please note the following 
changes to the District’s ordinary meeting procedures:  
 

- The District offices are not open to the public at this time. (See the District’s Promulgation of Rules and 
Orders)  

- The meeting will be conducted via teleconference using Zoom. (See Executive Order N-29-20) 
- All members of the public seeking to observe and/or to address the local legislative body may participate in 

the meeting telephonically or otherwise electronically in the manner described below.  
 

HOW TO OBSERVE THE MEETING 
 

Telephone:  Listen to the meeting live by calling Zoom at (669) 900-6833 or (346) 248-7799. Enter the Meeting ID# 

993-703-0547 followed by the pound (#) key.  More phone numbers can be found on Zoom’s website at 

https://zoom.us/u/abb4GNs5xM if the line is busy. Enter Password (if required): 749701 

  

Computer:  Watch the live streaming of the meeting from a computer by navigating to 

https://us04web.zoom.us/j/9937030547 using a computer with internet access that meets Zoom’s system 

requirements (see https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362023-System-Requirements-for-PC-Mac-and-

Linux). Enter Password (if required): 749701 

 

Mobile:  Log in through the Zoom mobile app on a smartphone and enter Meeting ID# 993-703-0547, Enter 

Password (if required): 749701.  

 

HOW TO SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

 

Before the Meeting: Please email your comments to admin@tahoercd.org, write “Public Comment” in the subject 

line. In the body of the email, include the agenda item number and title, as well as your comments. If you would like 

your comment to be read aloud at the meeting (not to exceed five minutes at staff’s cadence), prominently write 

“Read Aloud at Meeting” at the top of the email. All comments received before 5:00 PM on the day before the 

meeting will be held, will be included as an agenda supplement on the District’s website under the relevant meeting 

date and provided to the Board at the meeting. Comments received after this time will be treated as 

contemporaneous (Telephonic / Electronic Comments).   

 

Telephonic / Electronic Comments: During the meeting, the Board President or designee will announce the 

opportunity to make public comments and identify the cut off time for submission. A short recess (generally less 

https://zoom.us/u/abb4GNs5xM
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/9937030547
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362023-System-Requirements-for-PC-Mac-and-Linux
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362023-System-Requirements-for-PC-Mac-and-Linux
mailto:admin@tahoercd.org


than 10 minutes) will take place during the time public comment is open to allow the comments to be collected. 

Please email your comments to admin@tahoercd.org, write “Public Comment” in the subject line. In the body of the 

email, include the agenda item number and title, as well as your comments. Once the public comment period is 

closed, all comments timely received will be read aloud by staff. Comments received after the close of the public 

comment period will be added to the official record after the meeting. 

 

ACCESSIBILITY INFORMATION:  

 

Board Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities and others who need assistance. Individuals who need 

special assistance or a disability-related modification or accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services) to 

observe and/or participate in this meeting and access meeting-related materials should contact Nicole Cartwright, 

Executive Director, at least 48 hours before the meeting at (530) 543-1501 ext. 111 or ncartwright@tahoercd.org. 

Advanced notification will enable the District to swiftly resolve such requests to ensure accessibility.  

 

PUBLIC RECORDS 

Public Records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a meeting are available for public inspection. 

Those records that are distributed after the agenda posting deadline for the meeting are available for public 

inspection at the same time they are distributed to all or a majority of the members of the Board. The documents 

will be made available on the Tahoe RCD Website: www.tahoercd.org.  

 
Agenda Posted: TRCD Administrative Office and www.tahoercd.org 

      
AGENDA 

   
 RECOMMENDATION      PAGE 

I. CALL TO ORDER  
 

II. DIRECTORS’ ROLL CALL 
 
 

III. COMMUNICATIONS FROM AUDIENCE 
 

This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on any short non-agenda 
items that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the District. No discussion or action can be 
taken on matters not listed on the agenda, per the Brown Act. Each member of the public who 
has submitted a comment shall be allotted five minutes. 

 
IV. CHANGES OR ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA  
 
V. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA     Action/Approve   
 
VI. FINANCIALS 
 

1. Financials through May 2020     Action/Approve  1-5 
 

2. Invoice Transmittals       Action/Approve  6-15 

• Accounts Payable 
6/1/20 
6/8/20 
6/15/20 
6/22/20 

 

• Partners Payable  
6/1/20 
6/5/20 

mailto:admin@tahoercd.org
mailto:ncartwright@tahoercd.org
http://www.tahoercd.org/


6/16/20 
6/23/20 
 

• US Bank 
6/16/20 

 
3. Bank Reconciled Cash Statements    Discussion Only  16-53 

 
VII. NRCS (Bulleted items will be discussed however no action will be taken)  
 

1. General Update      Discussion Only  - 
 
VIII. CONSENT AGENDA        

 
1. June 9, 2020 Board Meeting Minutes      Action/Approve  54-58 
2. June 23, 2020 Special Board Meeting Minutes 

    
IX. CONSENT FORWARD 
 
X. REPORTS (Bulleted items will be discussed however no action will be taken) 
 

1. Executive Director June 2020    Discussion Only  59-60 
Activity Report – Nicole Cartwright  

• Final Polaris Creek Feasibility Study 
 

2. Program Manager June 2020    Discussion Only  61-62 
Activity Report – Nicole Shaw  

• Tahoe Home Retrofit Guide publication 
 

3. Program Manager June 2020    Discussion Only  63-64 
Activity Report – Chris Kilian  

• Status of COVID operations and future plans 
 

4. Program Manager June 2020    Discussion Only  65 
Activity Report – Andrew Schurr 

 
XI. NEW BUSINESS  
 

1. 10:15 a.m. Nationwide Guaranteed Minimum  Action/Approve  66-71 
Interest Rate change 

 
2. Nationwide investment fund plan change    Action/Approve  72-76 

 
3. 10:30 a.m. Review monthly and quarterly financial   Action/Approve  - 

reporting documents for Board presentation    
 
    

XII. OLD BUSINESS 
None 

 
XIII. CLOSING STATEMENTS (Statements from the Board and Staff no discussion is permitted) 

 
 

XIV. ADJOURNMENT  



May 31, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
0101 · EDC 3,319.89
0102 · Petty Cash 250.00
0103 · JPMorgan Chase 1,300,682.20

Total Checking/Savings 1,304,252.09

Accounts Receivable
1000 · Accounts Receivable 608,925.54

Total Accounts Receivable 608,925.54

Other Current Assets
0142 · Prepaid Health Insurance 70,303.93
0144 · Prepaid Rent 1,291.50
0150 · Prepaid Workers Comp -5,439.02
1001 · Retention Receivable 25,286.36
1002 · Other Receivables -1,507.00

Total Other Current Assets 89,935.77

Total Current Assets 2,003,113.40

Fixed Assets
0160 · Fixed Assets - Equipment 15,405.00

0162 · Fixed Assets - Computers 46,715.00
0163 · Accrued Depreciation -95,672.00
0164 · Fixed Assets - Furniture 26,922.00
0166 · Fixed Assets - Autos 54,711.00
0167 · Leasehold Improvement 15,260.00

Total Fixed Assets 63,341.00

TOTAL ASSETS 2,066,454.40

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

0202 · Accounts Payable 35,156.45
0203 · Partners Payable 335,552.79
0214 · Sales Tax Payable 829.03

Total Accounts Payable 371,538.27

Credit Cards
0204 · US Bank Credit Card 15,247.92

Total Credit Cards 15,247.92

Other Current Liabilities
0159 · Comp Abs Liability 59,787.97
0213 · Unearned Revenue - Advances 81,375.24
0217 · Unearned Revenue- 120 Days -1,445.84
0219 · Partners Retentions Payable 47,847.69
0221 · Deferred Revenue - Retention 25,286.36

Total Other Current Liabilities 212,851.42

Total Current Liabilities 599,637.61

Total Liabilities 599,637.61

Equity
0340 · Capital Assets 63,341.00
0350 · Fund Balance 858,794.58
0360 · Previous Year's Adjustment -1,960,238.58
32000 · Retained Earnings 2,675,500.89

9:34 AM Tahoe Resource Conservation District
07/10/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2020

Page 1
1



May 31, 20

Net Income -170,581.10

Total Equity 1,466,816.79

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,066,454.40

9:34 AM Tahoe Resource Conservation District
07/10/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2020

Page 2
2



May 20 Jul '19 - May 20

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

1100 · EDC Property Tax;Current Secure 0.00 82,869.79
1160 · Placer County Taxes 27,612.37 29,032.48
1170 · Placer County Property Tax 0.00 42,717.52
1177 · EDC Interest Earnings 75.11 9,754.58
1178 · US Bank Credit Incentive 0.00 2,060.99
1200 · Grant Revenues

1200.75 · CTC SRP 16 0.00 24,211.75
1200.76 · NDSL AIS-16 Grant Revenue 0.00 5,738.30
1200.83 · CTC AIS 16 0.00 115,330.98
1200.84 · PROP 84 R3 0.00 259,732.75
1200.86 · STPUD P84 R3 0.00 96,198.62
1200.87 · SWRCB SWP 0.00 2,181.82
1200.88 · SNPLMA Fire 0.00 526,996.26
1200.92 · Placer SWP 17 0.00 23,831.29
1200.93 · EDC SWP 17 0.00 13,632.85

Total 1200 · Grant Revenues 0.00 1,067,854.62

1201 · Grant Revenues - 2
1201.03 · NRCS 004 0.00 4,680.96
1201.07 · EPCCHOA 0.00 1,983.89
1201.08 · NDSL AIS 18 0.00 8,332.31
1201.09 · NRCS 040 0.00 7,266.86
1201.11 · CTCJPA-18-301 0.00 19,938.60
1201.12 · CTCJPA-18-001 0.00 4,164.87
1201.14 · CTC Polaris 18 0.00 59,254.61
1201.16 · CTC AIS EM 17 0.00 13,371.70
1201.17 · CTC Monitoring 18 0.00 8,361.15
1201.18 · EDC EC 18 0.00 106,972.85
1201.19 · CTC AIS Collab 0.00 420,005.18
1201.24 · Douglas SWP 19 0.00 8,119.61
1201.25 · Washoe SWP 19 0.00 13,642.26
1201.26 · CSLT SWP 19 0.00 18,680.54
1201.27 · NDOT SWP 19 0.00 23,917.56
1201.28 · NDOT SR431 0.00 11,844.19
1201.29 · TRPA 19 0.00 485,063.62
1201.31 · BOR JM 0.00 118,260.75
1201.33 · NDSL AIS 19 0.00 4,900.55
1201.34 · CTCJPA-19-301 0.00 76,499.06
1201.35 · CTCJPA-19-001-0140 0.00 1,408.20
1201.36 · CTC RR 19 0.00 14,201.62
1201.37 · Calfire HRREV 19 0.00 4,145.70
1201.38 · CTC JPA 19-001 0.00 135,504.06
1201.39 · Calfire PAP 19 0.00 10,266.11
1201.40 · CALTRANS SWP 19 0.00 20,210.09
1201.41 · TRPA NDSL 19 M 0.00 8,746.37
1201.42 · TRPA 20 0.00 131,723.17
1201.43 · Douglas SWP 20 0.00 5,095.05
1201.44 · CSLT SWP 20 0.00 5,150.73
1201 · Grant Revenues - 2 - Other 0.00 23,544.50

Total 1201 · Grant Revenues - 2 0.00 1,775,256.72

1250 · Contributions 0.00 271.00
1500 · Administration Income

1500.26 · NDSL AIS-16 0.00 286.92
1500.27 · CTC SRP 16 0.00 2,421.18
1500.34 · CTC AIS 16 0.00 9,002.89
1500.35 · CTC UVL 0.00 2,530.21
1500.37 · Placer SWP 17 0.00 3,574.69
1500.38 · EDC SWP 17 0.00 13,762.07
1500.47 · NDSL AIS 18 0.00 416.62
1500.49 · CTCJPA-18-301 0.00 2,273.76
1500.50 · CTCJPA-18-001 0.00 624.73
1500.52 · CTC Polaris 18 0.00 47,842.50

9:32 AM Tahoe Resource Conservation District
07/10/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis May 2020

Page 1
3



May 20 Jul '19 - May 20

1500.53 · CTC AIS EM 17 0.00 1,337.18
1500.54 · CTC Monitoring 18 0.00 507.82
1500.55 · EDC EC 18 0.00 4,529.58
1500.58 · Douglas SWP 19 0.00 13,427.04
1500.59 · Washoe SWP 19 0.00 13,763.72
1500.60 · CSLT SWP 19 0.00 2,802.08
1500.61 · NDOT SWP 19 0.00 3,587.63
1500.62 · NDOT SR431 0.00 406.28
1500.64 · CTCJPA-19-301 0.00 11,407.59
1500.65 · CTCJPA-19-001-0140 0.00 211.23
1500.66 · NDSL AIS 19 0.00 245.04
1500.67 · CTC RR 19 0.00 1,703.31
1500.68 · CTCJPA 19-001 0.00 20,286.32
1500.69 · TRPA CALFIRE 19 0.00 2,369.94
1500.70 · BOR JM 0.00 8,822.18
1500.71 · Calfire HRREV 19 0.00 497.49
1500.72 · Calfire PAP 19 0.00 1,231.93
1500.73 · CALTRANS SWP 19 0.00 3,031.51
1500.74 · Douglas SWP 20 0.00 764.26
1500.75 · CSLT SWP 20 0.00 772.61
1500 · Administration Income - Other 0.00 4,158.12

Total 1500 · Administration Income 0.00 178,598.43

1600 · CTCJPA Vehicle Maintenance 0.00 1,343.14

Total Income 27,687.48 3,189,759.27

Gross Profit 27,687.48 3,189,759.27

Expense
3000 · Gross Wages 44,513.98 1,238,392.40
3020 · Retirement Expense

3020.1 · CalPERS Unfunded Liability 0.00 22,740.00
3020 · Retirement Expense - Other 5,959.87 98,343.70

Total 3020 · Retirement Expense 5,959.87 121,083.70

3021 · OASDI Expense 2,498.43 75,539.17
3022 · Medicare Expense 620.83 17,534.47
3023 · Employee CalPERS -2,882.06 -25,847.33
3024 · CA SDI Employer 0.00 1,490.87
3025 · Employee Nationwide 0.00 0.00
3040 · Employer Health Insurance -0.02 71,361.43
3041 · SUI 318.14 18,093.16
3042 · Employee Health -1,701.70 -16,297.53
3050 · Comp Abs Expense 2,665.92 59,722.21
3060 · Workers Compensation 835.05 60,153.80
3080 · Employee Benefits - Travel 0.00 4,375.00
3090 · Paychex Expense 192.76 1,795.85
3095 · FIT Liability -2,552.48 -3,490.93
4010 · Advertisement 900.00 10,139.17
4040 · Telephone 987.65 12,016.77
4060 · Meeting Expense 0.00 1,167.05
4085 · Refuse Disposal 0.00 7.05
4100 · Insurance 0.00 25,311.31
4140 · Equipment Maintenance 1,084.77 11,900.46
4161 · Vehicle Maintenance 293.14 3,959.42
4220 · Membership / Dues 0.00 10,665.51
4240 · Miscellanious Expense 0.00 12.00
4250 · Licenses and Permits 0.00 14,609.25
4260 · Office Expense 684.81 6,767.99
4261 · Postage 173.76 855.01
4262 · Software Expense 66.19 895.97
4266 · Printing 0.00 9,864.46
4300 · Professional Fees

4300.04 · GriffinSystems, Inc. 0.00 1,218.75
4300.10 · Tahoe Marine & Excavating 0.00 6,040.00

9:32 AM Tahoe Resource Conservation District
07/10/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis May 2020

Page 2
4



May 20 Jul '19 - May 20

4300.11 · Platinum Advisors, LLC 0.00 5,500.00
4300.14 · Cody's Tree Service 0.00 1,800.00
4300.17 · Platinum Consulting Group 0.00 10,393.75
4300.18 · Eide Bailly 2,108.60 2,515.35

Total 4300 · Professional Fees 2,108.60 27,467.85

4305 · Audit Fees 0.00 17,600.00
4313 · Legal Services 819.00 4,925.12
4420 · Rents & Leases; Equipment 961.88 5,631.61
4440 · Rent; Building 4,709.60 56,518.74
4462 · Computer Equipment 0.00 2,526.27
4500 · Project / Grant Supplies 3,187.14 154,180.88
4501 · Contract Project

4501.03 · Hauge Brueck Associates 13,232.00 140,559.15
4501.06 · TCPUD 0.00 3,013.35
4501.14 · Sierra Nevada Alliance 0.00 13,750.00
4501.19 · Truckee Rvr Watershed Council 0.00 50,981.60
4501.20 · UC Davis 0.00 60,067.33
4501.21 · UNR 0.00 73,843.14
4501.29 · STPUD 0.00 109,924.93
4501.30 · Nevada Tahoe Conservation Dist 0.00 1,797.07
4501.31 · Strasenburgh/High Sierra Water 0.00 4,859.31
4501.35 · Marine Taxonomic Serv (MTS) 8,900.00 144,086.25
4501.37 · North Tahoe FD 0.00 133,283.57
4501.38 · North Lake Tahoe FPD 0.00 141,001.01
4501.39 · Balance Hydrologics 0.00 59,223.68
4501.4 · Clean Tahoe Program 286.90 5,661.55
4501.40 · Tahoe Douglas FPD 5,000.00 38,349.65
4501.41 · American Rivers 0.00 8,573.52
4501.42 · Alpine Watershed Group 0.00 13,278.99
4501.46 · Brontosaurus LLC 0.00 7,020.00
4501.48 · SDBX 2,125.00 4,247.50
4501.49 · Geosyntec Consultants, Inc. 0.00 13,414.50
4501.5 · DRI 0.00 15,216.21
4501.50 · CA State Parks & Recreation 0.00 18,677.40
4501.51 · Zephyr Collaboration, LLC 0.00 9,663.80
4501.91 · Ascent Environmental 0.00 229,797.32
4501.93 · Turner & Associates 0.00 392.00
4501.97 · Environmental Incentives 0.00 17,411.15
4501 · Contract Project - Other 0.00 3,612.80

Total 4501 · Contract Project 29,543.90 1,321,706.78

4502 · Education and Outreach 0.00 2,532.47
4503 · Staff Development 0.00 3,339.57
4540 · Professional Development 0.00 1,800.00
4600 · Transportation / Travel 0.00 1,506.75
4602 · Mileage 132.12 2,639.60
4606 · Fuel Expense 1,183.72 9,026.52
4607 · Fines Fees and Penalties 250.00 1,070.75
6040 · ULM Capital Outlay 36.18 8,702.24
6043 · ULM Deferred Maintenance 1,321.11 1,321.11
6600 · ULM Support 710.30 5,556.23
6610 · CTCJPA Vehicle Mainten 0.00 136.19
6920 · Bank Charges 0.00 74.00

Total Expense 99,622.59 3,360,340.37

Net Ordinary Income -71,935.11 -170,581.10

Net Income -71,935.11 -170,581.10

9:32 AM Tahoe Resource Conservation District
07/10/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis May 2020

Page 3
5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



Tahoe Resource Conservation District 
 
Board Meeting Minutes 
 
Tuesday June 9, 2020 
 
 
Attendees: 
 
District Directors:  Carl Ribaudo, President 
    Shelly Thomsen, Vice President 

Harold Singer, Treasurer 
Martin Goldberg 
Jason Burke  
   

District Staff:   Nicole Cartwright, Executive Director 
    Mollie Hurt, Director of Programs 

Tori Walton, Director of Finance and Administration  
Meg Peart, Human Resources/Grant Manager 
Andrea Buxton, Program Manager 
Chris Kilian, Program Manager 
Andrew Schurr, Program Manager 
Nicole Shaw, Program Manager  

           
Guests:     Dane Wadle, CSDA  
 

I. Call to Order 
 
Vice President Thomsen called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m. The meeting was held via Zoom 
Teleconference. 
 

II. Directors’ Roll Call 
 
Present: Vice President Thomsen, Treasurer Singer, & Director Burke. 
Absent: President Ribaudo, Director Goldberg  
*Director Goldberg joined at 10:05am 
*President Ribaudo joined at 10:49am 

 
III. Changes or Additions to the Agenda 

Chris Kilian’s staff report was moved to follow the Executive Director’s report.  
 

IV. Approval of the Agenda 
 
Motion by Director Burke, Seconded by Treasurer Singer; Vice President Thomsen, Treasurer Singer, 
Director Goldberg, & Director Burke, voted yes, for approval of the agenda. 

 
XI. Financials  
  

1. Financials through April 2020 
 
Motion by Director Burke, seconded by Treasurer Singer; Vice President Thomsen, Treasurer 
Singer, Director Goldberg & Director Burke, voted yes, for approval of the financials through April 
2020. 

 
2. Invoice Transmittals 54



 
Motion by Director Goldberg seconded by Director Burke; Vice President Thomsen, Treasurer 
Singer, Director Goldberg & Director Burke, voted yes, for approval of the invoice transmittals.  
 

 
XII. NRCS 

  None    
 

XIII.    Consent Agenda 
 

Motion by Treasurer Singer, seconded by Director Burke; Vice President Thomsen, Treasurer 
Singer, Director Goldberg, & Director Burke, voted yes, to approve the consent agenda.  
 

XIV.    Consent Forward  
 

XIV.    Reports 
 

1. Executive Director May 2020   Activity Report – Nicole Cartwright 
No Discussion  

 
2. Program Manager May 2020    Activity Report – Chris Kilian 

• Watercraft Inspection stations limited operations beginning in June 
Chris Kilian gave a general outline of the re-opening process for the watercraft inspection 
stations.  

 
3. Program Manager May 2020   Activity Report – Nicole Shaw 

• Tahoe Network virtual events – community engagement and outreach  
No Discussion  

 
4. Program Manager May 2020   Activity Report – Andrea Buxton 

• Pavement improvement planning study proposal update 
The revised proposal was submitted to CTC.  

• Recommend next steps for the enhanced stormwater resource plan (ESRP)  
The Enhanced SRP was submitted to the CTC. Staff will potentially will be working with EIP 
working groups to review how to better link performance measures to results chains, in 
order to better asses program effectiveness.  

 
5. Program Manager May 2020   Activity Report – Andrew Schurr  

• Continuation of Johnson Meadow management operations under COVID-19 
No Discussion 

• Transition of in person to digital outreach for Johnson Meadow Restoration Phase 1 
Planning 
No Discussion  
 

XIV.    New Business 
 

1. California Special District Association (CSDA) Special Districts Provide Essential Services Act 
support request and general update 
Motion by Director Burke, seconded by Director Goldberg; Vice President Thomsen, Treasurer 
Singer, Director Goldberg and Director Burk, voted yes, to support the CSDA Special Districts 
Provide Essential Services Act.   

 
2. Tahoe RCD FY 20/21 Annual Budget 

No action taken. Item will be brought back to special board meeting on June 23, 2020.  
 

55



XIV.    Old Business 
None  
 

XIV.    Closing Statements 
  

• President Ribuado reassured District staff that budget cuts are happening everywhere and that 
they are not alone in this exercise. District staff should look at this situation in an opportunistic 
way.  

 
XIV.    Adjournment 
 

  Motion by President Ribaudo, seconded by Treasurer Singer; President Ribaudo, Vice President 
Thomsen, Treasurer Singer, Director Goldberg and Director Burke, voted to adjourn at approximately 
11:57 a.m. 

 
 
_______________________________    ___________________________ 

Carl Ribaudo, President      Tori Walton, Executive Assistant 

56



Tahoe Resource Conservation District 
 
Special Board Meeting Minutes 
 
Tuesday June 23, 2020 
 
 
Attendees: 
 
District Directors:  Carl Ribaudo, President 
    Shelly Thomsen, Vice President 
    Harold Singer, Treasurer 

Jason Burke, Director 
   

District Staff:   Nicole Cartwright, Executive Director 
    Mollie Hurt, Director of Programs 

Tori Walton, Director of Finance and Administration  
Meg Peart, Human Resources Manager/Grant Manager  
Andrea Buxton, Program Manager  
Chris Kilian, Program Manager 
Nicole Shaw, Program Manager 
Andrew Schurr, Program Manager 

           
I. Call to Order 

 
President Ribaudo called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m. The meeting was held via Zoom 
teleconference.  
 

II. Directors’ Roll Call 
 
Present: President Ribaudo, Vice President Thomsen, Treasurer Singer, and Director Burke. 
Absent: Director Goldberg 
 

III. Changes or Additions to the Agenda 
None  
 

IV. Approval of the Agenda 
 
Motion by Director Burke, Seconded by Vice President Thomsen; President Ribaudo, Vice President 
Thomsen, Treasurer Singer and Director Burke, voted yes, for approval of the agenda. 

 
V.    New Business 

 
1. Tahoe RCD FY 20/21 Annual Budget 

 
Motion by Vice President Thomsen, seconded by Director Burke; President Ribaudo, Vice 

President Thomsen and Director Burke voted yes, to approve the Tahoe RCD FY 20/21 

Annual Budget option #2. Treasurer Singer voted no.     

 

2. Request for allocation of $10,000.00 from District Savings to pay for Tahoe RCD ADA 

website compliance 

 

Motion by Director Burke, seconded by Vice President Thomsen, President Ribaudo, Vice 

President Thomsen, Treasurer Singer, and Director Burke, voted yes, to approve the request 
57



to allocate $10,000.00 from District Savings to pay for the Tahoe RCD ADA website 

compliance.  

VI.    Adjournment 
 
 Motion by Director Burke, seconded by Treasurer Singer; President Ribaudo, Vice President Thomsen, 

Treasurer Singer, and Director Burke voted to adjourn at approximately 11:03 am. 
 

 
_______________________________    ___________________________ 

Carl Ribaudo, President      Tori Walton, Executive Assistant 

58



 Date:  July 8, 2020 
 
To:      Tahoe RCD Board of Directors 
 
From:   Nicole Cartwright, Executive Director 
 

 
June 2020 Staff Report 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended the Board read and file this staff report.  

COVID-19 Response and Organizational Update 
Tahoe RCD continues to respond, plan, and react to the constant changes related to the 
COVID-19 pandemic. Most staff are continuing to work from home, but office and vehicle use 
has increased with the start of the field season. Staff developed a specific COVID safety 
protocol for outreach as an addendum to the overall protocol. 

Tahoe Conservation Partnership/Joint Powers Agreement – Field Crews 
Tahoe RCD and the California Tahoe Conservancy have been meeting regularly to discuss the 
potential scenarios and contingency plans for the 2020 field season. On May 14th we decided 
to hire on a reduced workforce to safely accommodate social distancing, transportation 
limitations and priority project. The full forestry crew (5) and a reduced land management crew 
(2) started on June 1st. On June 18th, the potential to hire additional land management crew 
members and a restoration crew was discussed. It was determined that to ensure safety, only 3 
additional members would be brought on with no additional hires for the remainder of the 
season. This allows us to have 10 of the expected 16 positions filled.  

Special Projects 

Polaris Creek Feasibi l i ty  Study Project  

The final report is complete and available here: https://tahoercd.org/pomin-park-polaris-
creek-project/ 

Website Redesign and ADA Compliance  

Tahoe RCD received 13 proposals on June 19th for the redesign of our website. Staff reviewed 
all proposals and interviews were schedule for July for the top four proposals. 

Outreach and Partnership Development with  Public  and Private Partners  

Here is a summary of interactions with partners and working groups in June: 
• Met with Danielle Hughes of TTD to discuss potential next steps with the hazard 

mitigation plan and potential funding.  
• Met with Chris Mertens & Scott Carroll from CTC to discuss future funding for Polaris 

Creek Restoration.  
• Met with TRPA staff to discuss our potential involvement in the update of the EIP 

Performance Measures using the technique created for stormwater. 

59

https://tahoercd.org/pomin-park-polaris-creek-project/
https://tahoercd.org/pomin-park-polaris-creek-project/


• Met with Danny from NRCS to discuss future funding and cooperative agreements with 
the current agreement for office space sunsetting. 

• Met with TRPA and CTC to discuss next steps for the potential use of asset lands in 
Meyers for a permanent boat inspection station and employee housing. 

Funding 

Secured 

None at this time 

Submitted/In Progress 

Stimulus drill projects to California Tahoe Conservancy and Tahoe Alliance – included JM 
design, Polaris Creek planning, AIS prevention and control, stormwater infrastructure 
maintenance program, pavement condition continuation, land management needs for JM, 
forest management plan for JM, invasive fish control. 

Rejected 

Staff submitted to CARCD for COVID-19 project funds to support the Tahoe Take Care outreach 
campaign, but the proposal was denied.  

Partnerships/Collaborations 
California Tahoe Alliance – The Alliance is working on a priority list for EIP and potential 
stimulus funding from State (overlap with Conservancy) and Federal funding. The Alliance 
agreed upon a set of metrics to rank the priority projects. Metrics include funding status, 
shovel ready, matches state priorities, etc.  Our July meeting will be dedicated to a 
prioritization exercise.  
 
California Association of RCD –Staff attended the final monthly interactive webinar on 
Diversity, Equity and Inclusion hosted by CARCD and led by the Center for Diversity and the 
Environment specifically tailored for California RCD District Managers. Tahoe RCD will remain 
engaged on DEI endeavors with CARCD and ways to incorporate into Tahoe RCD operations 
and culture. SAVE THE DATE: CARCD will be hosting their annual conference virtually, 
November 12- 24, 2020. 
 
Financial Implications:  None at this time 
Attachments:  None at this time 

60



 Date:   July 7, 2020 
 
To:    Tahoe RCD Board of Directors 
 
From:   Nicole Shaw – Landscape Conservation Program Manager 
 
 

June 2020 Staff Report 
Recommendation:  
It is recommended the Board read and file this staff report.  

Programs and Projects 

Landscape Conservation 

Tahoe Network of Fire Adapted Communities 

 

FAC program staff facilitated two successful virtual community outreach and engagement events, 

kicking off with a Tahoe Fund-sponsored free screening of the documentary, Wilder Than Wild, hosted 

by the Tahoe Art Haus and Cinema with a virtual Q&A with Chief Schwartz (North Tahoe FPD), Forest 

Schafer (California Tahoe Conservancy), and the film maker on June 11th. During the free screening period 

the film was viewed by over 1,100 people. Approximately 40 viewers joined the subsequent panel 

discussion. A Neighborhood Leader Meet and Greet event was hosted by FAC staff virtually on June 16th. 

Staff were joined by 39 new or interested neighborhood leaders and fire district representatives from 

around the Basin. The event featured presentations and break-out discussion Zoom ‘rooms.’ Live 

feedback was very positive and there were multiple requests for more similar events and trainings 

specifically for neighborhood leaders.  

 

The final draft version of the Tahoe Home Retrofit Guide was distributed for limited pre-review to the 

fire chiefs at Tahoe Douglas and North Tahoe Fire Protection Districts and a building professional with 

expertise in each Nevada and California. The next review is anticipated from the Lake Tahoe Regional 

Fire Chiefs Association in late July, with submission for the peer review publication process to begin in 

late August at University of Nevada, Reno. The published Guide will not be available in print until early 

2021, but the workshop deliverables will be met within the grant period (ends 12/31/2020), starting with 

the virtual workshop for the public on July 28th at 5:30 PM. See flyer below for details. 

61



 
Financial  Implicat ions :  none  
Attachments:  none  
 

62



 Date: July 8, 2020 
 
To:  Tahoe RCD Board of Directors 
 
From:  Chris Kilian - AIS Program Manager 
 

June 2020 Staff Report 
Recommendation:  

It is recommended the Board read and file this staff report.  

Programs and Projects 
AIS Prevention 
 

Watercraft Inspection Program (WIP) 

As state orders across the country were relaxed to allow for more activity, a phased approach to 
opening the inspection stations was implemented this month.  Three inspection stations (Meyers 
Spooner and Truckee) were open.  Services were prioritized to align, and encourage compliance with, 
the Health and Safety orders at the time as well as travel restrictions within the basin. 

Phase 1A – By appointment only, Meyers and Truckee were open Monday through Thursday for a 2 
week period.  Spooner was open 1 day each week.  Only customers who had vessels registered within 
the Tahoe basin were eligible to receive and inspection. 

Phase 1B – Continuing with the appointment system, Phase 1B included all three stations open 4 
days a week.  Only customers who were eligible for phase 1A and those who could verify they had a 
Tahoe Only sticker in the past were eligible. 

Phase 2 – Beginning June 26th, all visitors were eligible to schedule an inspection using the 
appointment system.  The appointment system will remain for the duration of the season, or until COVID 
restrictions are further relaxed with the exception of July 1 through July 5 which will be first-come, first-
served as normal. 

Because of the backlog of uninspected vessels due to COVID operational protocols, the period of 
July 1-July 5 is expected to be extremely busy.  Additional staff from TRPA and Tahoe RCD will help with 
traffic control, education, and compliance with COVID operational protocols.  Masks will be required by 
staff and customers at every station. 

Onboarding has proven to be difficult.  Concerns for health and competition with higher than normal 
unemployment compensation are the top reasons provided by applicants.  The condensed time period 
to re-hire a new crew (previously completed in March) was also a contributor.  Program staff continue to 
onboard and prepare equipment and permits to open the Alpine inspection station.  In addition, Tahoe 
RCD will begin to increase capacity at all stations in July as new staff become more capable. 

Inspections & Decontaminations for June, 2020: 
• 611 New Tahoe inspections 
• 331 Decontaminations (54%) 
• 245 inspections at Meyers, 169 at Spooner, and 197 at Truckee 

Outreach and Education 

• Outreach staff began this month at the Tahoe RCD.  Questions and emails are being answered 
by RCD staff, as well as Jeff Cowen and Tom Boos at the TRPA.  The number of hotline calls and 
emails required the hotline to be redesigned.  Messages with all current information were 

63



recorded periodically throughout the month to alert customers of the changes.  The option to 
speak with a representative was removed as the Program lacked the capacity to address all the 
calls, numbering over 2800 so far this billing period.  In addition, for much of the month, 
information and guidance was unknown or changing frequently so there was limited 
information to provide.    

• Program staff continue to attend AIS Outreach committee meetings. 
 

Additional Group and Partnership Involvement-  

• Lake Tahoe Aquatic Invasive Species Coordinating Committee:  Tahoe RCD attended 

and contributed to meetings of the AISCC. 

 
AIS Control 

• Preparation of the draft IS/IEC/EA Environmental Review and Permitting for Lake-wide Aquatic 
Invasive Plant Control continues. An agency draft document was circulated in June. We expect to 
release the draft document to the public in July.   

• Aquatic invasive plant control work is proceeding at infestation sites in California and Nevada, 
including Tahoe City Dam, Lakeside Marina, Elk Point Marina, Timber Cove Pier, Tahoe Keys 
Channels, Camp Richardson, Baldwin Beach, and surveillance monitoring at Emerald Bay, 
General Creek, Fleur du Lac, Sunnyside Marina, Tahoe Vista, Wavoka Estates, and Elk Point Rock 
Crib 

• COVID-19 Response and Planning: Our contractors are implementing an addendum to their 
Health and Safety Plan to address protection measures for themselves and the others while they 
perform aquatic invasive plant control work.  

 
Financial Implications: None at this time 
CEQA Implications: None at this time 
Attachments: None at this time 

64



 Date:   July 7, 2020 
 
To:       Tahoe RCD Board of Directors 
 
From:   Andrew Schurr, Restoration Program Manager 
 

 

June 2020 Staff Report 
Recommendations  
It is recommended that the Board read and file this staff report. 
 

Restoration Program 

Johnson Meadow Phase 1  
Restoration planning is continuing and preparing for initial public outreach in August. The first public site 
tour will be conducted on the evening of August 12th. The Project Development Team will be meeting 
following the July Tahoe RCD board meeting to set appropriate policy and protocol in line with District 
policy and state and local guidance. Other field work has continued and is on schedule.  

Johnson Meadow Operations 
Management and operations actions in the meadow have continued while accounting for all safety 
needs and following State of California and local guidelines. Planning for potential public events has 
continued with a Forest Stewardship Day in partnership with the League to Save Lake Tahoe planed for 
July 25th in compliance with all appropriate public health and district policy. July field work has been 
scheduled and homeless encampment clean up has begun using CalRecycle and other grant funds. In an 
effort to better address issues of illegal camping the Restoration program manager will be attending 
and assisting to facilitate a multi-jurisdictional meeting with regional land management and law 
enforcement agencies along with Clean Tahoe and the CTC.  

Continued Response to Covid-19 
The Restoration Program Manager will continue to monitor the situation and direct actions and planning 
processes as appropriate in accordance with State, local, and district guidance. 
 

 
 
Financial Implications: None at this time. 
Attachments: None at this time. 
CEQA Implications: None at this time. 

  

65



Tahoe Resource Conservation District 
Staff Report 

 

 

We Do Conservation  tahoercd.org 

 Date:   July 10, 2020 
 
To:    Tahoe RCD Board of Directors 
 
From:   Nicole Cartwright, Executive Director 

 

Nationwide Plan Updates 
 
Recommendation:   
Approve Option 2 for the Nationwide Guaranteed Minimum Interest Rate of the Fixed Annuity Contract and 
consent to the new investment options to be updated in October 2020.  

Discussion: 
Tahoe RCD received two notices regarding changes to our optional 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan. The 
first notice is asking the District to consider two options that will change the Guaranteed Minimum Interest 
Rate of the Fixed Annuity contract in our plan. Both options are very similar, however option two offers more 
flexibility to the participant with an increased exchange and transfer limit from 20% to 40%. The second 
notice is to improve our investment options by adding three new investment options and directing existing 
contributions to the new investment classes. 
 
Attachments :    

1. Nationwide notice on plan changes to the Guaranteed Minimum Interest Rate, received June 8, 2020 

2. Nationwide notice on changes to the investment options for Tahoe RCD plan, received June 29, 2020 

 

66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76


	1.1 Balance Sheet
	1.2 P&L May
	2.1 Transmittals
	1. 6.1.20 Transmittal_Signed
	2. 6.8.20 Transmittal_Signed
	3. 6.15.20 Transmittal_Signed
	4. 6.22.20 Transmittal_Signed
	5. 6.1.20 Partner Transmittal_Signed
	6. 6.5.20 Partner Transmittal_Signed
	7. 6.16.20 Partner Transmittal_Signed
	8. 6.23.20 Partner Transmittal_Signed
	9. 6.16.20 Credit Card Transmittal_Signed

	2.3 6.9.20 Board Meeting Minutes
	2.4 6.23.20 Special Board Meeting Minutes
	3.1 Chase Bank Recs Ap_001
	3.2 EDC  Ap_001
	3.3 EDC Bank Rec May_001
	4.1 Cartwright JUNE.board_report_NC
	4.2 Shaw Staff Report Board 7JUL2020_NShaw
	4.4 Kilian CK_Staff Report_June 2020_mh
	4.5 ShurrTRCD board report RPM_AS July.2020
	5.1 Nationwide Staff Report
	5.2 Nationwide_GMIR
	5.3 Nationwide Info



